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Service RcyCEU.com

From: <chiz@epa.ohio.gov>
Date: Monday. July 25, 2016 10:10 AM
To: <service(@royceu.com>

Subject:  Ohio EPA eBusiness Center - Course Approval Notification

Your application has been reviewed and approved. The course number and contact hours will
remain approved as long as the dates and locations of the training are submitted prior to, or
within thirty (30) days of each training event. The course approval will expire three years after
the last training date scheduled.

You will need to log into the Training Provider Service and schedule all of your course dates.

Training providers are required to maintain the following records for each approved training
session for three years.

- Date(s) of training

- Names of individuals that attended the training
- Length of the session

- Course approval and title

- The instructor(s) name

- The organization sponsoring the training

Course Name: Basic Instrumentation
Approval #: OEPA-B8862989-OM
Hours: 4.0

Date: 07/24/2016

If you have questions regarding this course approval contact the operator certification unit at
1-866-411-6728 or internet.opcert@epa.chio.qgov.

(PROD-B39600-ProdServer1)
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Service RoyCEU.com

From: <ebiz@epa.ohio.gov>

Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 9:39 AM
To: <servicel@royceu.com>

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

Course Name: Activated Sludge Module 4 - Microbiology
Approval #: OEPA-S8862984-OM

Hours: 4.5

Date: 07/24/2016

If you have questions regarding this course approval contact the operator certification unit at
1-866-411-6728 or internet.opcert@epa.ohic.gov.

(PROD-B39600-ProdServer2)

10/21/2016




Page 1 of 1

Service RoyCEU.com

From: <ebiz@epa.ohio.gov>
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 10:24 AM
To: <service{@royceu.com>

Subject:  Ohio EPA ¢Business Center - Course Approval Notification

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

Course Name: BNR Process Control & Troubleshooting
Approval #. OEPA-S8863003-OM

Hours: 4.5

Date: 07/24/2016

If you have questions regarding this course approval contact the operator certification unit at
1-866-411-6728 or internet.opcert@epa.ohio.gov.

(PROD-B39600-ProdServer3)

10/21/2016
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Service RoyCEU.com

From: <ebiz(@epa.ohio.gov>
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 11:47 AM
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

Course Name: Preliminary & Primary Treatment
Approval #: OEPA-S8863047-OM

Hours: 5.0

Date: 07/24/2016

If you have questions regarding this course approval contact the operator certification unit at
1-866-411-6728 or internet.opcert@epa.ohio.gov.

(PROD-B39600-ProdServer6)

10/21/2016
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Service RoyCEU.com

From: <ebizi@epa.ohio.gov>
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 10:14 AM
To: ‘<service{jroyceu.com>

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

Course Name: Basic Safety
Approval #: OEPA-B8862991-X
Hours: 5.0

Date: 07/24/2016

If you have questions regarding this course approval contact the operator certification unit at
1-866-411-6728 or internet.opcert@epa.ohio.gov. '

(PROD-B39600-ProdServer1)

10/21/2016
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Service RoyCEU.com

From: <gbiz(@epa.ohio.gov>
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 12:11 PM
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

Course Name: Sludge Dewatering
Approval #: OEPA-S8863026-OM
Hours: 5.0

Date: 07/24/2016

If you have questions regarding this course approval contact the operator certification unit at
1-866-411-6728 or internet.opcert@epa.ohio.gov.

(PROD-B39600-ProdServer4)

10/21/2016
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Service RoyCEUkcom

From: <ebiz@epa.ohio.gov>
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 10:01 AM
To: <service(royceu.com>

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

Course Name: Basic Hydraulics
Approval #: OEPA-B8862980-OM
Hours: 5.0

Date: 07/24/2016

If you have questions regarding this course approval contact the operator certification unit at
1-866-411-6728 or internet.opcert@epa.ohio.gov.

(PROD-B39600-ProdServer5)

10/21/2016
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Service RoyCEU.com

From: <cbiz(@epa.ohio.gov>

Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 10:00 AM
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
- Length of the session '

- Course approval and title

- The instructor(s) name

- The organization sponsoring the training

Course Name: Activated Sludge Module 5 - Troubleshooting
Approval #: OEPA-S8863045-OM

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
Date: Monday, Fuly 25, 2016 9:57 AM
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
within thirty (30) days of each training event. The course approval will explre three years after
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

Course Name: Activated Sludge Module 3 - Loading Rates
Approval #: OEPA-S8863025-OM

Hours: 5.0

Date: 07/24/2016

If you have questions regarding this course approval contact the operator certification unit at
1-866-411-6728 or internet.opcert@epa.ohio.gov.

(PROD-B39600-ProdServerd)

10/21/2016
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Service RoyCEU.com

From: <ebiz(@epa.ohio.gov>
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 10:13 AM
To: <gervice(@royceu.com>

Subjeet:  Ohio EPA cBusiness Center - Course Approval Notification

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

Course Name: Basic Math
Approval #. OEPA-B8862941-OM
Hours: 8.75

Date: 07/24/2016

If you have questions regarding this course approval contact the operator certification unit at
1-866-411-6728 or internet.opcert@epa.chio.gov.

(PROD-B39600-ProdServer5)

10/21/2016
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Service RoyCEU.com

From: <ebiz{@epa.ohio.gov>
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 9:56 AM
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

Course Name: Activated Sludge Module 2 - Flow Patterns
Approval #: OEPA-58863049-OM

Hours: 9.5

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
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 10:36 AM
To: <service({@royceu.com>

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

Course Name: Chlorination Principles, Safety & Process
Approval #: OEPA-B8862942-X

Hours: 9.5

Date: 07/24/2016

If you have questions regarding this course approval contact the operator certification unit at
1-866-411-6728 or internet.opcert@epa.ohio.gov.

(PROD-B39600-ProdServers6)

10/21/2016
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Service RoyCEU.com

From: <ebizi@epa.ohio.gov>

Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 8:52 AM

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

Course Name: Water Treatment Concepts
Approval #: OEPA-D8862944-OM

Hours: 10.0

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
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 9:33 AM
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

Course Name: Wastewater Operator Workshop Mission Math
Approval #: OEPA-S8863010-OM

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
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 9:35 AM
To: <service{royceu.com>

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

Course Name: Activated Sludge & BNR Workshop
Approval # OEPA-S8863028-OM

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
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Service RoxCEU.com

From: <ebiz{@epa.ohio.gov>
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 9:37 AM
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

Course Name: Activated Sludge Module 1 - Basic Concepts
Approval #: OEPA-S8863051-OM

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
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 2:58 PM
To: <service(@royceu.com>

Subject:  Ohio EPA cBusiness Center - Course Approval Notification

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

- The instructor(s) hame

- The organization sponsoring the training

Course Name: Effluent Filtration
Approval #: OEPA-B8862940-OM
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

Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 12:10 PM

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

Course Name: Sludge Thickening
Approval #: OEPA-S8863030-OM
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
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 11:59 AM
To: <service(@royceu.com>

Subject:  Ohio EPA eBusiness Center - Course Approval Notification

~

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

Course Name: Reverse Osmosis
Approval #: OEPA-D8862996-OM
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
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 11:40 AM
To: <service@royceu.cons

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

Course Name: Wastewater Operator Study Guide 2
Approval #: OEPA-S8863055-OM

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
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 11:42 AM
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
the last training date scheduled. '

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

Course Name: Wastewater Operator Study Guide 3
Approval #: OEPA-58863056-OM

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
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 11:39 AM
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

Course Name: Wastewater Operator Study Guide 1
Approval #: OEPA-S8863031-OM

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
Date: Monday. July 25, 2016 10:59 AM
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

Course Name: Lime Softening Process
Approval #: OEPA-D8862995-OM
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
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 10:54 AM
To: <service{@royceu.com=>

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

Course Name: Lift Stations Overview
Approval #: OEPA-S8863029-OM
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
Date: Monday, Jaly 25, 2016 10:25 AM
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

Course Name: Chloramines in Drinking Water
Approval #: OEPA-D8862976-OM

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
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 10:22 AM
To: <service(@royceu.com:=>

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

Course Name: History of Assets
Approval #: OEPA-B8862978-X
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

Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 12:07 PM
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

- The instructor(s) nhame

- The organization sponsoring the training

Course Name: Sludge Digestion
Approval #: OEPA-S8863050-OM
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

From: <cbiz{@epa.ohio.gov>
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 11:36 AM
To: <service{@royceu.com>

Subject: . Ohio EPA eBusiness Center - Course Approval Notification

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

Course Name: So You Want to be a Utility Manager
Approval #: OEPA-B8863000-X

Hours: 15.0 '

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

Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 8:57 AM

To: <service(@royceu.com>

Subject: ~ Ohio EPA cBusiness Center - Course Approval Notification

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

Course Name: Water Operator Study Guide 1
Approval #: OEPA-D8863001-OM

Hours: 15.0

Date: 07/24/2016

If you have questions regarding this course approval contact the operator certification unit at
1-866-411-6728 or internet.opcert@epa.chio.qov.

(PROD-B39600-ProdServer3)

10/21/2016
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Service R£¥CEU.com

From: <ebiz(@epa.ohio.gov>
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 9:26 AM
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

Course Name: Wastewater Treatment Concepts
Approval #: OEPA-S8862938-OM

Hours: 20.0

Date: 07/24/2016

If you have questions regarding this course approval contact the operator certification unit at
1-866-411-6728 or internet.opcert@epa.ohio.qgov.

(PROD-B39600-ProdServer1)

10/21/2016
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Service RoyCEU.com

From: <ebiz@epa.ohio.gov>
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 9:24 AM
To: <service@royceu.com>

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

Course Name: Wastewater Treatment Overview
Approval #: OEPA-S8863035-OM

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




